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You have further submitted evidence indicating that plans and specifications 
were properly prepared and approved, notice to bidders was properly given, bids tab­
ulated as required by law and the contract duly awarded. Also it appears that the laws 
relating to the workmen's compensation·have been complied with. 

Finding said contract and bond in proper legal form, I have this day noted my 
approval thereon and return the same herewith to you, together with all other data 
submitted in this connection. 

2457. 

Respectfully, 
EDWARD C. TURNER, 

Attorney General. 

APPROVAL, GAME REFUGE LEASE. 

CoLUMBU.>, 0H;o, August 17, 1928. 

Department of Agriculture, Di~ision of Fish and Game, Columbus, Ohio. 

GENTLEMEN:-This will acknowledge your letter of recent date in which you en­
close the following Game Refuge Lease, in duplicate, for my approval: 

:.\o. Lessor. 
1148 Edward & Lellie Herillat __ 

County. Township. 
Fulton____ Pike __________ _ 

Acres. 
80 

I have examined said lease, find it correct as to form, and I am therefore returning 
the same with my approval endorsed thereon. 

2458. 

Respectfully, 
EDwARD C. TURNEI!, 

Attorney General. 

APPROVAL, CONTRACT BETWEEN THE STATE OF OHIO AND PETER 
CLARK, INC., OF NEW YORK, FOR CONSTRUCTION OF STAGE RIG­
GING FOR AUDITORIUM, OHIO UNIVERSITY, ATHENS, OHIO, AT 
AN EXPENDITURE OF $3,775.00-SURETY BOND EXECUTED BY THE 
UNITED STATES FIDELITY AND GUARANTY COMPANY. 

CoLUMBus, OHIO August, 17, 1928. 

HoN. RICHARD T. WISDA, Superintendent of Public Works, Columbus, Ohio. 

DEAR S•R:-You have submitted for my approval a contract between the State 
of Ohio, acting by the Department of Public Works, for the Board of Trustees of 
Ohio University, and Peter Clark, Inc., of New York. This contract covers the con­
struction and completion of Stage Rigging contract for Auditorium, Ohio University, 
Athens, Ohio, and calls for an expenditure of three thousand seven hundred and seventy­
five dollars ($3, 775.0(}). 

You have submitted the certificate of the Director of Finance to the effect that 
there are unencumbered balances legally appropriated in a sum sufficient to cover 
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the obligations of the contract. You have also furnished evidence to the effect that the 
consent and approval of the Controlling Board to the expenditure has been obtained 
as required by Section 12 of House Bill No. 502 of the 87th General Assembly. In 
addition you have submitted a contract bond upon which the United States Fidelity 
and Guaranty Company appears as surety, sufficient to cover the amount of the con­
tract. 

· You have further submitted evidence indicating that plans were properly pre­
pared and approved, notice to bidders was properly given, bids tabulated as required 
by law and the contract duly awarded. Also it appears that the laws relating to the 
status of surety companies and the workmen's compensation have been complied with. 

Finding said contract and bond in proper legal form, I have this day noted my 
approval thereon and return the same herewith to you, together with all other data 
submitted in this connection. 

2459. 

Respectfully, 
EDwARD C. TuRNER, 

Attorney General. 

APPROVAL, CONTRACT BETWEEN STATE OF OHIO AND THE WALSH 
ELECTRIC COMPANY, ATHENS, OHIO, FOR MOTION PICTURE EQUIP­
MENT FOR AUDITORIUM, OHIO UNIVERSITY, ATHENS, OHIO, AT 
AN EXPENDITURE OF $3,024.00-8URETY BOND EXECUTED BY THE 
UNITED STATES FIDELITY AND GUARANTY COMPANY. 

CoLUMBus, OHio, August 17, 1928. 

HoN. RICHARD T. WISDA, Superintendent of Publ,ic Works, Columbus, Ohio. 
DEAR Sm:-You have submitted for my approval a contract between the State 

of Ohio, acting by the Department of Public Works, for the Board of Trustees of 
Ohio University, and Charles L. Walsh, doing business as The Walsh Electric Com­
pany, of Athens, Ohio. This contract covers the construction and completion of 
Motion Picture Projection Equipment contract for Auditorium, Ohio University, 
Athens, Ohio, and calls for an expenditure of three thousand and twenty-four dollars 
($3,024.00). 

You have submitted the certificate of the Director of Finance to the effect that 
there are unencumbered balances legally appropriated in a sum sufficient to cover 
the obligations of the contract. You have also furnished evidence to the effect that 
the consent and approval of the Controlling Board to the expenditure has been ob­
tained as required by Section 12 of House Bill No. 502 of the 87th General Assembly. 
In addition you have submitted a contract bond upon which the United States Fidelity 
and Guaranty Company appears as surety, sufficient to cover the amount of the 
contract. 

You have further submitted evidence indicating that planfl were properly pre­
pared and approved, notice to bidders was properly given, bids tabulated as required 
by law and the contract duly awarded. Also it appears that the laws relating to the 
status of surety companies and the workmen's compensation have been complied with. 

Finding saitl contract and bond in proper legal form, I have this day noted my 
approval thereon and return the same herewith to you, together with all other data 
submitted in this conncct.ion. 

Respectfully, 
EDWARD C. TURNER, 

Attorney General. 


